
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Katharine Rosser  
John Nicoletti, Vice President 
Marjorie Renicker, President 
Desiree   Hastey 
Tracy Bishop Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
April 12, 2023     

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
REGULAR MEETING  

Wednesday, April 12, 2023 – 4:30p.m. 
Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School, Polar Bear Room 

1104 E Street, Marysville, CA 95901  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are 
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board 
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen 
minutes total time for public input on each item. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on agenda items and
non-agenda items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4.1 APPROVAL OF MARCH 8, 2023, BOARD MINUTES – Pages 1-4 
4.2 ACCEPTANCE OF $500 DONATION FROM SAYLOVE TO BENEFIT WE LOVE 

CLOTHING CLOSET – Page 5 
4.3 ACCEPTANCE OF $5000 DONATION FROM SCHOOLSFIRST FEDERAL CREDIT 

UNION TO BENEFIT EDUCATOR OF THE YEAR RECOGNITION – Page 6 
4.4 ACCEPTANCE OF $750 DONATION FROM SUTTER-YUBA REALTORS ASSOCIATION 

TO BENEFIT YUBA COUNTY SPELLING BEE - Page 7 

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

5. CLOSED SESSION

5.1 STUDENT INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE APPEAL ACTION ITEM 
CLOSED SESSION HEARING 

Prior to making its determination, the County Board shall hold a closed session hearing at which the 
district(s) and the student's parent/guardian will have an opportunity to present their positions on the 
denial of the interdistrict attendance permit. 



The County Board shall either grant or deny an appeal on its merits. However, if new evidence or 
grounds for the request are introduced, the County Board may remand the matter to the district for 
further consideration. (Education Code 46601) A decision shall be rendered on the appeal within three 
school days of the hearing unless the student's parent/guardian requests a postponement.   
(Education Code 46601) 

5.2 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION INFORMATION ITEM 
INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE APPEAL 

The Board will report any action taken during closed session. 

6. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

6.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST 

6.2 QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS UNIFORM INFORMATION ITEM 
COMPLAINTS - Page 8 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 

Dr. Reveles will share the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for  
January 1, 2023 – March 31, 2023, 3rd Quarter, pursuant to Education Code §35186. 

6.3 RESOLUTION 2023-04 – SUPPORT OF FUNDING FOR ACTION ITEM 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION OPERATED JUVENILE 
COURT AND COMMUNITY SCHOOLS - Pages 9-13
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 

AB 906 supports students by ensuring access to robust services and supports while being served by 
county juvenile court and community schools. Dr. Reveles would like the Board to co-adopt Resolution 
2023-04 in support of funding for COE operated juvenile court and community schools. 

7. HUMAN RESOURCES

7.1 DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED INFORMATIOM ITEM 
EDUCATORS – Pages 14-17 
Mary Hang  

The Commission of Teacher Credentialing requires a declaration if we anticipate hiring teachers on an 
emergency credential. This information will be shared at the Board Meeting. 

8. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

8.1 TITLE XV ANNUAL JUVENILE HALL EDUCATIONAL ACTION ITEM 
PROGRAM INSPECTION - Pages 18-23
Bobbi Abold  



Pursuant to Title 15, California Code of Regulations, Article 6, Section 1370, Subsection (a): The 
facility administrator shall request an annual review of each required element of the education program 
by the Superintendent of Schools, and report or review checklist on compliance, deficiencies, and 
corrective action needed to achieve compliance with this section. 
 
8.2 YUBA ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE CHARTER  INFORMATION ITEM 
 ACADEMY (YES) MATERIAL REVISION FOR 
 GRADE LEVEL EXPANSION (9-12) PUBLIC HEARING 
 Bobbi Abold 
 
The Board will hold a Public Hearing on Yuba Environmental Science Charter Academy’s request for 
material revision in accordance with the YCOE Administrative Regulations and Education Code 
Sections 47605(a)(3) and (b) and 47607(a)(2).  The board will take comments from the petitioner, 
proponents, and opponents of Yuba Environmental Science Charter Academy’s regarding the request 
for material revision to expand the existing grade levels served from TK-8 to TK-12.  Education Code 
47607 requires the process for approval of material revisions to follow that for initial charter petitions. 
The material revision documents are available for inspection on YCOE’s website and will be reviewed 
during the public hearing. 
 

9.  ADVANCED PLANNING 
 
9.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING          INFORMATION/                    
 MAY 10, 2023 – 4:30P.M.      ACTION ITEM 

LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET,  
MARYSVILLE, CA 95901 

 
10. ADJOURN          ACTION ITEM 
  



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, March 8, 2023 – 4:30pm  
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

1 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

1. CALL TO ORDER President Marjorie Renicker called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 4:30pm on March 8, 2023, 
at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth 
room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. 

CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:30pm 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present were Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti 
and Tracy Bishop. 

Katharine Rosser and Desiree Hastey were 
absent. 

Trustee Nicoletti led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.        

QUORUM PRESENT 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS There were no public comments. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA President Renicker directed Board members to 
the March 8, 2023, Agenda for their review and 
approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the March 8, 2023, 
Agenda as presented.  
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Tracy Bishop 
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/3) 

4. CONSENT AGENDA President Renicker directed board members to 
the March 8, 2023, Consent Agenda for their 
review and approval.  

4.1 Approval of February 8, 2023, Board  
Minutes 

4.2 Approval of 2023-2024 Yuba County 
Career Preparatory Charter School 
Calendar 

MOTION: To approve 
the March 8, 2023, 
Consent Agenda as 
presented 
MOTION: Tracy Bishop 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/3) 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S
REPORT

5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 

1



 

2 | P age  
  

Dr. Reveles shared the following items of 
interest: 

 
• Announced Student Behavioral Health 

Incentive Program (SBHIP) Needs 
Assessments and Project Plans Approved 
by DHCS 

• Feb 9 – Meeting with OES 
Administrators Sara Baggett and John 
Stone 

• Feb 15 – Attended Co. Gov. Presentation 
and Provided Feedback to Community 
Health Assessment Report Led by Dr. 
Luu, Yuba-Sutter Health Officer 

• Feb 17 – Yuba-Sutter Chamber Gala 
• Mar 1 – Collaborative Meeting with 

CSEA and YCCEA Union Leadership  
• Mar 2 – Visited Wheatland HS to Present 

Aca Deca Awards to Students  
 

As a member of the Marysville Levee 
Commission, Trustee Nicoletti gave a 
flood/precipitation update concerning the current 
and upcoming weather conditions.    
 
Trustee Bishop shared her recent participation as 
a judge for the Loma Rica Lions speech contest. 

 
5.2 CSBA Delegate Assembly Ballot 2023 

Subregion 4-C 
 

Upon a motion by John Nicoletti and duly 
seconded by Tracy Bishop, they Yuba County 
Board of Education by majority vote (2/3) 
elected to vote for Subregion 4-C candidate 
Nicolo Orozco. 

 
5.3 Submission of California School   

Employees Association YCOE Chapter 
Openers for 2023-2024 Negotiations 
 

Requests have been submitted to Yuba County 
Office of Education from California School 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: Vote Nicolo 
Orozco for CSBA County 
Delegate Subregion 4-C 
MOTION: John Nicoletti  
SECOND: Tracy Bishop 
AYES: John Nicoletti; 
Tracy Bishop 
NOES: Marjorie Renicker 
MOTION APPROVED 
(2/3) 

2



 

3 | P age  
  

Employees Association asking that this item be 
placed on the agenda as required by law. 
 
California School Employees Association Union 
President Hector Munoz gave a negotiation 
update. He also noted his request for longer days 
for negotiations.  
 

5.4 Salary Update for Classified 
Employees  
 

The Executive Director of Human Resources 
Mary Hang gave a salary update for Classified 
Employees. 

 
California School Employees Association Union 
President Hector Munoz spoke briefly about the 
salary schedule and reclassification. 
 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 6.1 Child Care Planning Council 2021-  
2022 Activities Report 

 
Tonya Byers shared information on Child Care 
Planning Council’s 2021-2022 Activities Report. 
She noted that two parent consumers are needed 
to serve on the Council.  
 

 
 

7. FISCAL SERVICES 7.1 Acceptance of Second Interim Report 
For 2022-2023 
 

The Second Interim Report represents a status 
report for the Yuba County Office of Education’s 
fiscal condition for the period ending January 31, 
2023. 
 
Chief Business Officer Aaron Thornsberry 
reviewed the report and requested that the board 
accept the Second Interim Report for 2022-2023 
as presented. Questions from the Board were 
addressed. 

MOTION: To approve the 
Second Interim Report for 
2021-2022 as presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Tracy Bishop 
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/3) 

3



 

4 | P age  
  

 
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.              
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education  

8. ADVANCED PLANNING 8.1 Next Regular Board Meeting  
April 12, 2023 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 
 

The Board has requested a change in location for 
the April 12, 2023 Regular Board meeting. The 
flowing location change was approved by Board 
majority vote (3/3): 
 
Next Regular Board Meeting 
April 12, 2023 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County Career Preparatory 
Charter School – Polar Bear Room 
1104 E Street, Marysville, CA 95901 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: To Change 
location of the April 14, 
2023, Regular Board 
Meeting  
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Tracy Bishop 
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/3) 

9. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 5:36pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: Tracy Bishop 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 5:36pm  
(3/3) 

4



5



6



7



Revised 9/2021 

Yuba County Superintendent of Schools 
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
(Education Code 35186(d)) 

District Name: _______Yuba County Office of Education___________________________ 

Person completing this form: Sima Gandhi, Ed.D 

Title:  Director, Curriculum & Instruction 

Quarterly Report Submission Date: 4/4/2023 

October 2021 (for July-September 2022) 
1st Quarter 

January 2022 (for October-December 2022) 
2nd Quarter 

April 2022 (for January-March 2023) 
3rd Quarter 

July 2022 (for April-June 2023) 
4th Quarter 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: 4/12/2023 
□ No Complaints were filed with any school in the county programs during the quarter

indicated above.

□ Complaints were filed with schools in the county programs during the quarter indicated
above.  The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subject Area 
Total # of 

Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 
Textbooks and 

Instructional 
Materials 0 

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 0 

Facilities Conditions 0 

TOTALS 0 

__________________________________________________________________________
Print Name of Superintendent 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Superintendent 

X 

 

 

 Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 4, 2023 
 
The Honorable Al Muratsuchi 
Chair, Assembly Committee on Education 
California State Assembly 
1021 O Street, Suite 5610 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Assembly Bill 247 (Muratsuchi), as introduced 
Sponsors’ Letter of Support 

 
Dear Chair Muratsuchi, 

On behalf of the 58 county superintendent of schools and the California School Boards Association, which 
includes county boards of education, we write to respectfully request your support for Assembly Bill 906 
(Gipson). AB 906 supports the students we serve by ensuring access to robust services and supports while 
being served by county juvenile court and community schools.  
 
This year in particular, AB 906 is both critical and timely as the Legislature focuses is on preserving 
educational programs, prioritizing equity, and supporting the LCFF.  
 
AB 906 supports the students we serve in juvenile court and county community schools. 
 
The educational leaders our organizations represent are proud to serve students through year-round juvenile 
court schools and county community schools. Under the Education Code, these schools are administered 
by county superintendents and are governed by county boards of education. These schools are an important 
safety net for students facing unique barriers to academic achievement and social-emotional well-being. 
 
In general, a juvenile court school provides public education for students who are incarcerated in facilities 
operated by county probation departments. A county community school provides opportunities for students 
to prepare for post-secondary education, meet graduation requirements, access quality prenatal and 
parenting education, receive health and services, and more. (In California, county community schools are 
distinguishable from Community Schools, a designation under the California Community Schools 
Partnership Program, enacted in 2021, though the two types of programs often provide similar Whole Child 
services.) 
 
Often, students enrolled in a juvenile court or county community school: 
 

• Have higher rates of trauma requiring mental health support. 
• Unable to receive specialized supports in comprehensive setting. 
• Are significantly more likely to qualify for special education supports and services. 
• Enter with credit deficiency and significant unfinished learning. 

 

9



Assembly Bill 906 (Gipson) 
Sponsors’ Letter of Support 

April 4, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 

 
In both settings, these schools are designed to support the achievement of all students through 
individualized academic, social-emotional, and career-technical education courses of study. The teachers, 
paraeducators, and staff serving our students are highly specialized. They often serve multiple grade levels, 
in multiple subjects, and use restorative and inclusionary practices. Students frequently attend juvenile court 
and community schools for a short period of time and ultimately return to a comprehensive school. For 
most students, the goal is to eventually return to a comprehensive high school setting after receiving 
academic and other services at a juvenile court or community school. 
 
Students referred to juvenile court and community school students are underserved by an exclusively 
attendance-based funding model. 
 
The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) provides resources to juvenile court schools and county 
community schools on the basis of a school’s average daily attendance (ADA) during the current school 
year. This is different from how school districts are funded. The Education Code allows a school district’s 
ADA to be smoothed over a three-year period to ensure stable funding and effective staffing may be 
achieved.  
 
Because our schools operate year-round and have highly specialized staffing needs, costs are relatively 
fixed. But actual funding (based on ADA) is highly variable since students enter and exit the schools 
frequently throughout the calendar year. Attendance is based on referrals from probation departments, 
school districts, and families. The decline in referrals has outpaced statewide declining enrollment trends – 
which is positive – but it does not change the baseline need for these programs to continue offering high-
quality educational services. Juvenile court and county community schools therefore experience significant 
revenue volatility, which impacts our ability to retain highly qualified and preserve the specialized services 
offered to students. 
 
Additionally, much like a Necessary Small School, county programs must continue to exist for the benefit 
of students regardless of whether a school’s ADA, particularly in lower-enrolled schools, is sufficient to 
core basic staffing and program needs. Higher enrolled schools face their own funding inadequacy as the 
per-pupil cost of a juvenile court or community school are generally much greater than in a comprehensive 
high school setting due to the need for additional services and smaller classes arising from required 
separation between specified students or groups of students for safety. In the end, many county offices of 
education backfill the insufficient LCFF revenue using local contributions, which may reduce revenue used 
for other state and local priorities. The result is funding inequity across the 58 counties, as the ability to 
backfill differs by county office.  
 
In the end, our current system of funding juvenile court and community schools has a deeply unequal effect 
on California’s ability to serve all students. 
 
AB 906 is essential to equitably serving students attending juvenile court and county community schools. 
 
AB 906 will benefit students attending juvenile court schools and county community schools by 
establishing a base funding level that will support the unique staffing and programming necessary offered 
in these schools. By establishing base funding levels, smaller and medium sized programs will be able to 
maintain specialized staff and services for students. By augmenting the LCFF to reflect the historical cost 
ratio with school districts, AB 906 recognizes the greater level of services required in juvenile court and 
county community school settings. Finally, by authorizing juvenile court and county community schools to 
utilize the same methodology as school districts when calculating attendance, AB 906 will enhance county 
offices’ ability to staff and plan according to students’ needs. 

10



Assembly Bill 906 (Gipson) 
Sponsors’ Letter of Support 

April 4, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

On behalf of the county superintendents and county board members across the 58 counties, we respectfully 
request your support for AB 906. If you have any questions, please contact Derick Lennox with the 
California County Superintendents (dlennox@cacountysupts.org) and Chris Reefe with the California 
School Boards Association (creefe@csba.org).  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Derick Lennox 
Senior Director, Governmental Relations  
& Legal Affairs 
California County Superintendents 

 
 
Chris Reefe 
Legislative Director 
California School Boards Association 
 

 
cc: Members, Assembly Committee on Education 
 The Honorable Mike Gipson, Assembly Member 
 Robert Becker, Assembly Republican Caucus, Office of Policy 

11



 
Resolution 2023-04 

Resolution in Support of Funding for County Office of Education Operated Juvenile 
Court and Community Schools 

 
 
WHEREAS, juvenile court and community schools are operated by county offices of education 
to provide public education for students; 
 
WHEREAS, students enrolled in court and community schools need individualized academic, 
social-emotional learning, and career technical education courses of study; and 
 
WHEREAS, juvenile court schools provide public education for students who are incarcerated in 
facilities operated by county probation departments; and 
 
WHEREAS, community schools provide opportunities for students to prepare for post-secondary 
education, meet graduation requirements, college and career transition support, access quality 
prenatal and parenting education, and receive health and mental services; and 
 
WHEREAS, students attending a juvenile court or community school have unique needs, 
including higher rates of trauma requiring mental health support; obstacles to receiving 
specialized supports in a comprehensive school setting; a need for specialized supports and 
services; credit deficiency and unfinished learning; and more; and 
 
WHEREAS, the teachers, paraeducators, and staff at juvenile court and community schools are 
highly specialized, able to serve multiple grade levels, multiple subjects, use restorative practices 
and inclusionary practices; and 
 
WHEREAS, students attending juvenile court and community schools are underserved by the 
current attendance-based funding model, known as “average daily attendance” (“ADA”); and 
 
WHEREAS, juvenile court and community schools have unpredictable enrollment levels 
throughout a school year, while their specialized staffing costs remain consistent; and 
 
WHEREAS, the ADA-only funding model does not support core and ongoing staffing needs and 
does not account for the variable enrollment and attendance of the court and community school 
model; and  
 
WHEREAS, the ADA-only funding model does not account for the complexity of the 
realignment of the Department of Juvenile Justice affecting many counties; and  
 
WHEREAS, an ADA-only funding model creates inequitable programs across the 58 counties. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Superintendent of Schools and the 
Yuba County Board of Education urge the State Legislature and Governor’s Administration to 
support sustainable fiscal resources for the provision of public education and college and career 
transition for youth enrolled in juvenile court and community schools by establishing a funding 
formula that supports the provision of academic, college and career readiness, and social-
emotional services. 
 
Adopted this 12th day of the month April 2023. 

12



Motion made by:                
Second made by:           

List members voting “aye:”                      

            

List members voting “no:”         

List members abstaining:         

List members not present:         

 
 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23


	1 - 4-12-23 Agenda Cover
	2 - 4-12-23 Agenda
	3 - 3-8-23 Minutes
	4 - We Love Closet Donation Letter
	5 - Schools First Donation Letter
	6 - Realtors Association Donation Letter
	7 - Williams Uniform Complaints - 3rd Quarter YCOE
	8 - AB 906 Sponsors Letter of Support - 2023.04.04
	9 - Resolution 2023-04 - JCCS Support - 4.12.23
	10 - DON 3.17.23
	11 - Yuba County Juvenile Hall Review 3.27.23



